## Reentry Steering Committee (RSC)

The mission of the Santa Barbara County RSC is to reduce recidivism and promote community safety by implementing and seeking creative funding options to leverage and increase resources for a seamless plan of coordinated evidence-based services and supervision based on individual risks and needs.

Meeting Agenda July 19, 2018 9:00 a.m.

Santa Barbara County Probation Department 117 E. Carrillo Street Santa Barbara, California

## <u>Participation by Teleconference pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(b),</u> will be available at the following location:

Santa Barbara County Probation Department 2121 S. Centerpointe Parkway Santa Maria, CA

- I. Call to Order/Introductions Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean
- II. Approval of Minutes from May 17, 2018, RSC Meeting Voting Members
- III. Comments from Chair –Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean (10 minutes)
- IV. Prison to Employment Initiative Karyn Milligan, Probation Research & Special Projects Manger (15 minutes)
  An update of the state grant opportunity aimed to assist the formerly incarcerated and justice-involved population get and retain jobs.
  Information Only
- V. Jail Discharge Planning Supervising Probation Officer James Friedrich (10 minutes) A report regarding jail custody discharge planning process and target populations. Information only

## VI. Day Reporting Center (DRC) Report – Deirdre Smith, Community Solutions, Inc. (15 minutes) Monthly report from Santa Barbara and Santa Maria DRCs, including client participation, parole referrals, community interaction and general status Information only

Reentry Steering Committee (RSC) Meeting Agenda July 19, 2018 9:00 a.m.

- VII. Overview of Pre-Trial Services (PTS) Program Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean (15 Minutes) Receive an update regarding the re-design of the local Pre-Trial Services (PTS) program. Information only
- VIII. Reentry Steering Committee (RSC) FY 18/19 Meeting Schedule and Survey Results

   Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean (10 minutes)
   RSC committee survey was developed to gather your ideas around how to shape and improve the RSC meeting for the coming year to define group goals and increase the value of future meetings. Discuss the survey results along with the review and approval of the FY 18/19 RSC meeting calendar.
   Vote Required
  - IX. Housing Subcommittee Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean (10 minutes) The CCP workgroup has convened a Housing Subcommittee comprised of various county departments and community-based stakeholders. This subcommittee will inventory existing permanent supportive housing options available for justice-involved individuals, identify gaps and barriers and develop a recommendation to move forward to CCP. Information only
  - X. **Public Comment** All (15 minutes) Three (3) minutes per commentator, not to exceed a total of 15 minutes.

## XI. **Confirm Next Meeting, September 20, 2018 and Adjourn** – Deputy Chief Probation Officer Kimberly Shean

The Community Corrections Partnership is committed to ensuring equal access to its meetings. Anyone needing special accommodations due to a functional disability may request assistance prior to the meeting. Requests for disability-related modification or accommodation needed in order to participate in the meeting must be made by calling (805) 882-3674 no later than two (2) full business days before the start of the meeting.

Writings that are a public record under California Government Code section 54957.5, subdivision (a), and that relate to an agenda item for open session of a regular meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership and its workgroups and all writings that are distributed to a majority of the members of the Community Corrections Partnership and its workgroups less than 72 hours prior to that meeting shall be available for public inspection at 117 E. Carrillo St., Santa Barbara, California, and also on the Santa Barbara County Probation Department website at: <a href="http://www.countyofsb.org/probation/rsc.sbc">http://www.countyofsb.org/probation/rsc.sbc</a>